
 
 
 
May 10, 2004 
 
Federal Communications Commission 
Equipment Approval Services 
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia, MD 21046 
Attn: Mr. Martin Perrine 
 
  SUBJECT: Motorola, Inc. 

 FCC ID: ABZ89FT7605 
 731 Confirmation No.: TC581806 
 Correspondence Reference No.: 12053 
 Request for Tech. Info.: 04/16/04 

 
Dear Tim: 
 
Transmitted herewith, on behalf of Motorola Inc. is the answer to question #3 in response to the request 
for technical information dated April 14, 2004.  Please find all other answers in Motorola’s Cover Letter. 
 

1. To comply with Oct02 TCB Q/A Feb04 TCB training notes, the unit was tested with both 
simultaneous and single transmission and the worst case data was reported.     

 
We trust this information is sufficient to resolve FCC questions in this application.  If you have any further 
questions, please do not hesitate to contact us.   
 
 
 
  
 
 
cc:  Motorola, Inc. 

 


